Minutes Board of C & P






                                          July 18, 2023

BOARD OF CONTRACT AND PURCHASE
A meeting of the Board of Contract and Purchase was held on Tuesday, July 18, 2023, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Cranston, Rhode Island.


Present             Absent


 Ann Marie Maccarone, Council President Appointee                          X         

       


                                                                             
              Doris S. Blanchard, Council Majority Appointee                                X    

     
                               
 Robert M. Wilson, Council Majority Appointee                                  X

    
                                                         

Anthony Mastantuono, Council Minority Appointee                            X             

  

Thomas Trudell, Council Minority Appointee                                      X          

                                                               

Thomas Zidelis, Finance Director   
                 X   

    


Justin Mateus, Acting Public Works Director
                                       ___________ _X__                              
Also Present:
Mark J. Marchesi, Purchasing Agent


Gianna Vannini, Purchasing Clerk
City Solicitor: 


The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M.
____________________________________________________________________________________________
Upon motion by Mr. Mastantuono, seconded by Mr. Trudell, with Ms. Maccarone abstaining, it was voted to approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Contract and Purchase on July 5, 2023.
____________________________________________________________________________________________
1.     BID OPENING:
     KNIGHTSVILLE REVITALIZATION KNIGHTSVILLE STREETSCAPE (PHASE 2)
                          




No bids received

Source of funds:  Rhode Island Infrastructure Grant
Mr. Marchesi:  It’s kind of unusual we didn’t get any in, it was a decent bid. I’ll try to contact the people that picked it up and get a bid on this.
Ms. Blanchard: What was the scope of the work?

Mr. Marchesi: The scope of the work was to start from the top, where the rotary is, and then go down and do sidewalks, lights, light posts. Streetscape work. It’s going all the way down I think to Randall. That’s Phase 2. We had interest, we had people pick up, we had people at the pre-bid, it’s just kind of unusual. And there was no chatter. So we might have to send out another addendum, talk to the people, see what the issues were and maybe adjust some things to get some bids in. 
Extended to August 1, 2023 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

BID WAIVERS:

Fire Department


Teamviewer




(SS)

$2,500.00

Fire Department


AES Corporation



(SS)

$2,700.00

Fire Department


Power & Tel




(SS)

$5,000.00

Fire Department


Cybercomm




(SS)

$20,000.00

Fire Department


Security Supply




(SS)

$20,000.00

Fire Department


Symposium Technologies


(SS)

$25,000.00

Police Department


PowerDMS, Inc.



(SS)

$8,128.22

Police Department


SystemWorks, LLC



(SS)

$20,844.00

Police Department


Internet Video & Imaging, Inc.


(SS)

$525.00

Police Department


Transunion Risk & Alternative


(SS)

$1,920.00

Police Department


Evident, Inc.




(EX)

$3,000.00

Police Department


Sirchie Acquisition Co., LLC


(EX)

$3,000.00

Police Department


Narragansett Council, BSA


(SS)

$3,500.00

Police Department


Greenwich Valley Veterinary


(EX)

$4,000.00

Police Department


GaRel Manufacturing 



(EX)

$5,000.00

Police Department


Thales DIS USA, Inc.



(SS)

$7,200.00

Police Department


Guardian Tracking



(SS)

$5,344.00

Public Works Department

Cascade Engineering



(EX)

$40,151.20

Parks & Recreation


Big Toys




(SS)

$1,038.91

Parks & Recreation


Summit Supply




(EX)

$1,344.10

Parks & Recreation


Big Toys




(SS)

$2,040.15

Fleet Maintenance


Mid City Steel




(SS)

$5,391.90

Fire Department


Brewer Cove Haven Marina


(EX)

$1,500.00

Fire Department


Liquid Spring, LLC



(SS)

$2,312.20

Fire Department


Linde Gas




(EX)

$2,500.00

Fire Department


Stillman Uniforms



(SS)

$2,964.00

Fire Department


Stryker 





(SS)

$4,198.63

Fire Department


Stryker





(SS)

$4,764.06

Fire Department


Stryker





(SS)

$27,639.00

Library


Graphic Innovations



(3Q)

$3,650.00

Police Department


Jack Barry




(3Q)

$3,200.00

Mr. Marchesi: Just so anyone who wasn’t here last week knows, the first few meetings of the Fiscal Year are a lot of blankets for the year, sole source for the Fire or Police, companies they use for different software, or other things they utilize for the year. So you’ll see it one time for the year. 
Ms. Maccarone: For the Cascade Engineering, the trash bins, is that something that in the future there are other vendors we could go out to bid for it?

Mr. Marchesi: For this round, Cascade was the company we went with, Waste Management, last year we did this and we went directly to Cascade to save the 10% instead of going through Waste Management. But we are going to be going out to bid for this for the next round after.

Mr. Zidelis: Same or equivalent product, so yes funny you should ask, we are going out to bid. This is just to get the stock to get us through the summer.

Mr. Trudell: The Jack Barry one for detailing police vehicles, is that only for new vehicles?

Mr. Marchesi: No this is for the fleet parked outside plus, as needed to have it cleaned, if they arrest someone and they get bodily fluids or something in the car.
Mr. Trudell: So that’s for the year?

Mr. Marchesi: Yes.

Mr. Trudell: The Parks and Rec one for the tunnel replacement, were any of these issues brought up by the School Committee to Parks and Recreation?
Mr. Marchesi: No, this is when they’ll go out before the summer if there’s some things to replace and stuff they’ll do it, since they use the playgrounds for the summer program camps. 
Mr. Trudell: I just was wondering if it was any issues the School Committee brought up to have Parks and Recreation fix it?

Mr. Marchesi: All the playgrounds are really under Parks and Rec. But if a School Committee member hears something they would call. I’m not aware of any calls from them. We awarded playgrounds a couple meetings ago and when they do that we can reuse some of the playground equipment too, if they need something at another one. 

KEY CODE 
 (3Q = three quotes; SS = sole source; EX = exception; EM = emergency).
Upon motion by Mr. Mastantuono, seconded by Ms. Blanchard, it was unanimously voted to adjourn the Board of Contract and Purchase Meeting at 5:43 P.M. 
Mark J. Marchesi

Purchasing Agent 
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3

